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C. Allen Bock, Esquire
P.O. Box 342
Urbana, Illinois, 61801

Re: In the Matter of Commonwealth Edison Company
(Braidwood Nuclear Power Station, Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50-456 and 50-457)OL

L

Dear Mr. Bock:

This it to confirm our telephone conference of this
morning.: By the agreement.of all parties involved, the deposi->

tions of Ms. Lorraine Creek and Ms. Bridget Little Rorem will

,

be conducted on Tuesday, May 21, 1985. Deposition of Ms. Creek

? shall begin at 10:00 A.M.; of Ms. Rorem at 5:00 P.M. The loca-
tion of the deposition is unchanged-from the prior notice,.i.e.,
at-the. Chicago offices of Isham, Lincoln & Beale.

As you stated,'Dr. Ralph Armington is departing for
travel abroad and will be unavailable until after June 1. You

agreed to make Dr. Armington available for deposition after
that date at a mutually convenient time and place. We under-
stand _that Dr. Alwyn Scott is incapacitated due to a recent
accident, and that you will make him available for deposition
at some future date if you decide to-call him as a witness.

Very truly yours,

WA
Victor G. Copeland-

One of the Attorneys for
Commonwealth Edison Company
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